
RFB23CCP01B Questions & Answers 
 
I’m seeking additional information for RFB 23CCP01B 

1. Delivery locations for: 
a. Fuel - 1700 FM 2720, Lockhart, 78644 
b. Lubricants - 1700 FM 2720, Lockhart, 78644 and 1703 S. Colorado St., Lockhart 

 
2. How many tanks for fuel and lubricants at the locations and their capacities ( I saw 4000 and 

200-250). 
a. 4,000 gal. above ground tanks for the Gas and Diesel 
b. 250 gal. drums for the 15W40 and Hydraulic Fluid 
c. 55 gal. drum for the Anti-Freeze 

 
Please see the answers to your ques�ons below: 

1. Have there been any addenda released for this bid? 
No 

2. Can we please have a list of bidders invited to submit a proposal? 
This is an open RFB, with announcement on county website and ads in Aus�n, Houston, San 
Antonio and local papers. 

3. Is there a specific �e to date that you would like us to base our price off? 
For example, in the last bid we were told to use the most current OPIS pos�ng available or is 
there another date that you would prefer us to go off? 
Please use the most current OPIS pos�ng available at the �me of your submital. 

 
Is RFB-23CCP01B an “all or nothing” bid? We intend to bid solely on the OIL & LUBRICANT BID 
SHEET. Is this acceptable under the bids specifica�ons? 

You are not required to bid on all materials. We will accept your bid for Oil & Lubricants. 
 
In regards to the fuel portion of the bid, should profit margin include freight and state tax? We normally 
bill ours separately.  

Averages based solely on OPIS and reseller prices. Terminal excludes: freight, taxes and special 
discounts. 

 
Will you all consider a fuel surcharge for the contract listed in the subject line? 
  
 
http://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/caldwell.BidRequests 
 

http://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/caldwell.BidRequests


From: Carolyn Caro
To: Lapham, Leonard
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR BID’s – RFB 23CCP01B Caldwell County Aggregate, Asphalt Materials, Flexible Base, Fuel, &

Oil/Lubricants
Date: Thursday, August 3, 2023 11:10:00 AM
Attachments: image003.png

Good morning,
 
You are not required to bid on all materials. We will accept your bid for Oil & Lubricants.
 
Take care,
 

Carolyn M. Caro
Purchasing Agent
Caldwell County
631 S Colorado St
Lockhart, Texas 78644
carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us
 

 
This email message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential information. Unauthorized use or disclosure of confidential information is
prohibited under Federal Law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, disclose, copy or
disseminate this information. Please contact the sender and delete all copies of the message,
including attachments.
 
 
 
 

From: Lapham, Leonard <lapham.leonard@safety-kleen.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 10:01 AM
To: Carolyn Caro <carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Subject: REQUEST FOR BID’s – RFB 23CCP01B Caldwell County Aggregate, Asphalt Materials, Flexible
Base, Fuel, & Oil/Lubricants
 
Good Morning,
 
Is RFB-23CCP01B an “all or nothing” bid? We intend to bid solely on the OIL & LUBRICANT BID
SHEET. Is this acceptable under the bids specifications?

mailto:carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:lapham.leonard@safety-kleen.com
mailto:carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us






 
Thank you for the help!
 
Best,
_________________________________
Leonard Lapham
Government Business Development
Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. 
Lapham.leonard@safety-kleen.com
( C ) 781-427-3060
www.cleanharbors.com    safety-kleen.com

_________________________________
 

mailto:email@safety-kleen.com
http://www.cleanharbors.com/
https://www.safety-kleen.com/


From: Carolyn Caro
To: Tyler Sheffield
Subject: RE: RFB 22CCP01B
Date: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 2:30:00 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Good afternoon,
 
Please see answers to your questions below:
 
I’m seeking additional information for RFB 22CCP01B

1. Delivery locations for:
a. Fuel - 1700 FM 2720, Lockhart, 78644
b. Lubricants - 1700 FM 2720, Lockhart, 78644 and 1703 S. Colorado St., Lockhart

 
2. How many tanks for fuel and lubricants at the locations and their capacities ( I saw 4000 and

200-250).
a. 4,000 gal. above ground tanks for the Gas and Diesel
b. 250 gal. drums for the 15W40 and Hydraulic Fluid
c. 55 gal. drum for the Anti-Freeze

Take care,
 

Carolyn M. Caro
Purchasing Agent
Caldwell County
631 S Colorado St
Lockhart, Texas 78644
carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us
 

 
This email message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential information. Unauthorized use or disclosure of confidential information is
prohibited under Federal Law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, disclose, copy or
disseminate this information. Please contact the sender and delete all copies of the message,
including attachments.
 
 
 
 

From: Tyler Sheffield <tsheffield@arnoldoil.com> 

mailto:carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:tsheffield@arnoldoil.com
mailto:carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us






Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 9:46 AM
To: Carolyn Caro <carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Subject: RFB 22CCP01B
 
Good Morning,
 
I’m seeking additional information for RFB 22CCP01B

1. Delivery locations for:
a. Fuel
b. Lubricants

 
2. How many tanks for fuel and lubricants at the locations and their capacities ( I saw 4000 and

200-250).
 
Thank you,
 

Tyler Sheffield
Director of Major Accounts
Arnold Oil Company of Austin, L.P.
5909 Burleson Road
Austin, Tx.78744
C: (903) 456-2887 E: Tsheffield@arnoldoil.com

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:  This e-mail is intended only for the use of the person or entity intended and may contain information
that is privileged and confidential, the disclosure of which is governed by applicable law.  If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that dissemination, distribution or copying of this information is strictly prohibited.  If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail and any attachments
immediately.  You, the recipient, are obligated to maintain it in a safe, secure and confidential manner.  Re-disclosure without
appropriate individual consent or as permitted by law is prohibited.  Unauthorized re-disclosure or failure to maintain confidentiality
could subject you to penalties described in federal and state law.
 
 

mailto:Tsheffield@arnoldoil.com


From: Carolyn Caro
To: "Jessica Boon"
Subject: RE: Questions for Caldwell County AL Fuel Bid - RFB23CCP01B
Date: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 2:43:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Good afternoon,
 
Please see the answers to your questions below:
 
Have there been any addenda released for this bid?
No
 
Can we please have a list of bidders invited to submit a proposal?
This is an open RFB, with announcement on county website and ads in Austin, Houston, San Antonio
and local papers.
 
Is there a specific tie to date that you would like us to base our price off?
For example, in the last bid we were told to use the most current OPIS posting
available or is there another date that you would prefer us to go off?
Please use the most current OPIS posting available at the time of your submittal.
 
Take care,
 

Carolyn M. Caro
Purchasing Agent
Caldwell County
631 S Colorado St
Lockhart, Texas 78644
carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us
 

 
This email message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential information. Unauthorized use or disclosure of confidential information is
prohibited under Federal Law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, disclose, copy or
disseminate this information. Please contact the sender and delete all copies of the message,
including attachments.
 
 
 

mailto:carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:jboon@petroleumtraders.com
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From: Jessica Boon <jboon@petroleumtraders.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 2:19 PM
To: Carolyn Caro <carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Subject: Questions for Caldwell County AL Fuel Bid - RFB23CCP01B
 

Good afternoon,
 
I have just a few questions regarding this bid.
 
Have there been any addenda released for this bid?
 
Can we please have a list of bidders invited to submit a proposal?
 
Is there a specific tie to date that you would like us to base our price off?
For example, in the last bid we were told to use the most current OPIS posting
available or is there another date that you would prefer us to go off?
 

Thank you!
 
Jessica Boon
Bid Specialist
Petroleum Traders
P – 888-637-7661
 



Commissioners Court-Tuesday, September 12th, 2023 
County Purchasing Department 

RFB: 23CCP01B Road Materials, Flex Base, Fuel, & Oil/Lube 
 
 
Discussion Items: 
 
The County Unit Road Department in joint efforts with Purchasing Department are 
recommending to award the following vendors for RFB 23CCP01B Caldwell County Unit Road 
Materials, Flex Base, Fuel, & Oil & Lubricants for the 2023-2024 fiscal year as followed:  
 
Flex Base -  
¾” Base – Colorado Materials, Ltd. (Delivered: $17.25 per ton)  
1-1/2” Commercial Base – Colorado Materials, Ltd. (Delivered: $16.25 per ton) 
Type A Black Base – Brauntex Materials, Inc. (Delivered: $83.00 per ton) 
Type D Cold Mix – Brauntex Materials, Inc. (Delivered: $83.00 per ton) 
 
Aggregate –  
Grade 3 Cover Stone (1/2”) – Colorado Materials, Ltd. (Delivered: $39.75 per ton) 
Grade 4 Cover Stone (3/8”) – Vulcan Materials Company (Delivered: $36.29 per ton) 
 
Oil & Lube –  
Motor Oil SAE 15W-40 – Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. ($10.12 per gallon) 
Hydraulic Fluid – Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. ($7.52 per gallon) 
Chassis Grease – Schmidt & Sons, Inc. (Per Cartridge $3.44) 
Anti- Freeze – Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. (Per 55 Gallon: $375.19 & Per Gallon: $5.35) 
 
Asphalt Materials –  
SS1 Slow Set Emulsion – Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions, Inc. (Delivered: $2.84 per gallon) 
HFRS2 Rapid Set Emulsion – Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions, Inc. (Delivered: $2.79 per gallon) 
 
Fuel & Diesel -  
Regular Fuel – Petroleum Traders Corp. (Profit Margin: +0.0123) Bid Price $2.7320 
Diesel – Petroleum Traders Corp. (Profit Margin: +0.0123) Bid Price $3.1745 
 
Notable Budget Items: Bid Prices in back up documentation. 
 
Recommendation to Commissioner’s Court: 
 
County Purchasing Department & Unit Road respectfully recommends the following: 
 

Requesting approval to award the RFB 23CCP01B Caldwell County Road 
Materials, Flex Base, Fuel and Oil & Lubricants for fiscal year 2023-2024. 
  



Issue Date: 7/25/2023 Department:
Closing Date: 8/31/2023 Phone:

Respondent: Respondent Address: Bid Amount: Opened at:
Road Materials, Flex 

Base, Fuel, or Oil-Lube. 

Schmidt & Sons, Inc.
2719 Church Street         Gonzales, 

TX 78629

Regular Unleaded 
OPIS: $2.7815    Profit: 

+.055
2:00 PM Fuel

" "
Diesel                     OPIS: 

$3.0143    Profit:  
+.055

" Fuel

" "
SAE 15W40              Bid:  

$11.50/gal
" Oil & Lube

" "
Hydraulic Fluid      Bid: 

$9.99/gal
" Oil & Lube

" "
Chassis Grease       Bid: 

$3.44/tube      Bid: 
$124.25/5gal

" Oil & Lube

" "
Anti-Freeze             Bid: 

$450.45/drum Bid: 
$8.19

" Oil & Lube

Colorado Materials, Ltd.
P.O Box 2109, San Marcos, Texas 

78666

3/4" Base                      
At plant: $7.50 

Delivered: $17.25  
2:04 PM Flex Base

" "

1-1/2" Commercial 
Base                              At 

plant: $ $6.50 
Delivered: $16.25

" Flex Base

" "
Type A Black Base     At 

plant: $80.00 
Delivered: $89.75

" Flex Base

" "
Type D Cold Mix        At 

plant: $80.00 
Delivered: $89.75

" Flex Base

" "
Grade 3 (1/2")            

At plant: $30.00 
Delivered: $39.75

" Aggregate

" "
Grade 4 (3/8")            

At plant: $35 Delivered 
$44.75

" Aggregate

Petroleum Traders 
Corporation

7120 Pointe Inverness Way, Fort 
Wayne, IN 46804

Regular Unleaded 
OPIS: $2.7320                
Profit: +.0123

2:07 PM Fuel

" "
Diesel                      OPIS: 

$3.1745     Profit: 
+.0123

" Fuel

Clean Harbors/Safety-Kleen 
Systems, Inc

42 Longwater Dr.               Norwell, 
MA 02061

SAE 15W40               
Bid: $10.12/gal

2:10 PM Oil & Lube

" "
Hydraulic Fluid       
Bid:$7.52/gal

" Oil & Lube

" "
Chassis Grease       Bid: 

$4.91/tube       Bid: 
$161.45/5gal

" Oil & Lube

" "
Anti-Freeze             Bid: 

$375.19/drum Bid: 
$5.35/gal

" Oil & Lube

Ergon Asphalt
11612 Bee Caves RD #2244, 

Austin, TX 78738

SS1 Slow Set               At 
plant: $2.65 Delivered: 

$2.84
2:12 PM Asphalt

" "
HFRS2 Rapid Set        At 
plant: $2.60 Delivered: 

$ 2.79
" Asphalt

Matori Industries, Inc.
20540 State HWY 46 W, Suit 115, 

Spring Branch, TX 78070
SAE 15W40               

Bid: $12.50/gal
2:13 PM Oil & Lube

" "
Hydraulic Fluid       Bid: 

$11.50/gal
" Oil & Lube

" "
Chassis Grease       Bid: 
$4.99/tube per    Bid: $ 

$175/5gal
" Oil & Lube

" "
Anti-Freeze             Bid: 

$607.55/drum Bid: 
$11.05/gal

" Oil & Lube

Vulcan Materials Company
10101 Reunion Place, STE 5,    San 

Antonio, TX 78216

3/4" Base                      
At plant: $10.00 

Delivered: $30.26  
2:16 PM Flex Base

" "

1-1/2" Commercial 
Base                               

At plant: $7.00 
Delivered: $19.79

" Flex Base

" "
Type A Black Base     At 

plant: $69.00 
Delivered: $111.49

" Flex Base

" "
Type D Cold Mix        At 

plant: $70.00 
Delivered: $112.49

" Flex Base

" "
Grade 3 (1/2")            

At plant: $30.00 
Delivered: $47.15

" Aggregate

" "
Grade 4 (3/8")            

At plant: $23.50 
Delivered $36.29

" Aggregate

Arnoid Oil Company of Austin
5909 Burleson Rd., Austin, TX 

78744
Regular Fuel         OPIS: 
$2.6581     Profit: +.15

2:18 PM Fuel

" "
Diesel                      OPIS: 
$3.1274     Profit: +.15

" Fuel

" "
SAE 15W40               

Bid: $13.55/gal
" Oil & Lube

" "
Hydraulic Fluid       Bid: 

$12.51/gal
" Oil & Lube

" "
Chassis Grease       Bid: 

$4.29/tube      Bid: 
$159.89/5gal

" Oil & Lube

" "
Anti-Freeze             Bid: 

$394.66/drum Bid: 
$9.38/gal

" Oil & Lube

Bruantex Materials, INC.
1504 Wald Rd., New Braunfels, TX 

78132

1-1/2" Commercial 
Base                               

At Plant: $6.25 
Delivered:$20.25

2:21 PM Flex Base

" "
Type A Black Base     At 

Plant: $69.00 
Delivered: $83.00

" Flex Base

" "
Type D Cold Mix        At 

plant: $69.00 
Delivered: $83.00

" Flex Base

" "
Grade 3 (1/2")            

At Plant: $29.00 
Delivered $43.00

" Aggregate

" "
Grade 4 (3/8")            

At Plant: $29.00 
Delivered $43.00

" Aggregate

Purchasing Agent Signature:

Witness Name: Callie Espinosa

Witness Signature:

Caldwell County - RFB-23CCP01B
Caldwell County Road Materials, Flex Base, Fuel, Oil-Lube

Carolyn Caro, Purchasing Dept.
512-359-4685
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